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Jones Lang Wootton 
22 Hanover Square 
London W1A 2BN 

Dear Sir(s)/Madam, 

rl-~ Camden Town Hall 
Argyle Street Entrance Euston Road 
London WC1 H 8EQ Tel: 278 4444 

David Pike MSc CEng MICE MRTPI 
Director of Planning and Communications 

Our Reference: PL/8700426/ 
Case F i l e  No: J12/21/A 
Tel.Inqu: 
Pippa A i t k e n  e x t .  2856 
Date: 

01 MAR 1987 

Town and C o u n t r y  P l a n n i n g  A c t  1971 ( a s  amended) 
Re. 7 4 - 8 0  Camden S t r e e t ,  NW1. 

I r e f e r  t o  your l e t t e r  dated 27 th  January 1987 submitting 
d e t a i l s  pursuant t o  c o n d i t i o n  ( 3 )  o f  the p lann ing permission 
granted on 22nd A p r i l  1986 (Re-No.PL/8502205) f o r  the change 
of use t o  a "media works" compr is ing l i g h t  i n d u s t r y  and studio 
uses. 

I have  t o  i n f o r m  you  t h a t  t h e  d e t a i l s  o f  t h e  o c c u p i e r  o f  that 
p a r t  o f  t h e  second f l o o r  as d e s c r i b e d  by y o u r  l e t t e r  dated 
2 7 t h  J a n u a r y  1987 and as shown i n  one unnumbered d r a w i n g  are 
h e r e b y  approved. 

Y o u r s  faithfully 

D i r e c t o r  o f  P l a n n i n g  and 
C18'mmunications 

( D u l y  a u t h o r i s e d  by t h e  C o u n c i l  t o  s i g n  t h i s  document) 


